



# Facundo Guerrero, Web Developer

PANAMÁ, PANAMÁ · facundoguerrero99@hotmail.com · +507 63282869

## DETAILS

DATE OF BIRTH

13-10-1999

NATIONALITY

Uruguayan

## LINKS

[Linkedin](#)

[Portfolio](#)

## SKILLS

Angular

Laravel

React

Git

PHP

TypeScript

JavaScript

MySQL

HTML

CSS

SQL

C

Python

## LANGUAGES

Spanish

English

French

## PROFILE

As a passionate programmer, I thrive on learning and seizing every opportunity for improvement. With approximately three years of experience in the field, I'm an enthusiastic autodidact. My key strength is a relentless commitment to adding value and consistently going above and beyond in meeting expectations.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Web Developer, ViajoYa

2022 — Present, Panamá, Panamá

### IT Supervisor, ViajoYa

2018 — 2022, Panamá, Panamá

## EDUCATION

### Universidad Tecnológica de Panamá, Bachelor's Degree in Computer Systems Engineering

2018 — 2023, Panamá, Panamá

### Colegio Internacional de María Inmaculada, High School Diploma in Sciences with emphasis in Computer Science

2015 — 2017, Panamá, Panamá

### Liceo N°1, Juan Luis Perrou, Lower Secondary Cycle

2012 — 2014, Colonia del Sacramento, Uruguay

## COURSES

Desarrollo de Apps móviles, Google Actívate

Desarrollo Web Completo con HTML5, CSS3, JS AJAX, Udemy

CCNAv7: Switching, Routing, and Wireless Essentials, CISCO

CCNAv7: Enterprise Networking, Security, and Automation, CISCO

CCNAv7: Introduction to Networks, CISCO

Partner: NDG Linux Unhatched, CISCO

Educative.io, Learn PHP from Scratch